
FAQ’s

Q: Is there an overall budget for this project? Do you have a budget in
mind?

A: The overall budget for this project will not exceed $88,756.44.

Q: What type of surfacing is existing where we are to install the new PIP?

A: Current surfacing includes both concrete padding and grass. See
pictures showing both of these areas.

Q: Is there existing play equipment in this area?

A: There are no existing play equipment pieces in this area. The only
“permanent” item in this area is a placed shade structure (pictured). All
other items are loose toys.

Q: If there is existing play equipment in the area, what is the critical fall
height of the existing equipment?

A: There are no existing play equipment pieces in this area.

Q: Should this equipment be good for ages 6-23 months?

A: This playground is attached to our infant classroom, which typically cares
for children 8 weeks to 14 months. Children within this age range will need to



be considered when creating the space.

FAQ’s
Q: Do I need to schedule a time to visit the location?

A: Yes, please contact the number given in the RFP to schedule a visit. For
ease, it is Cari Moyer at 803-348-3537. Accommodations for visits can be
made M-F, 8 am – 3 pm. Additionally, multiple pictures have been uploaded
to this site to given an idea of the current space.

Q: Do you have a preference on the color of the rubber surfacing?

A: Current PIP surfacing on site is a mix of blue and black; however, any
color within our agency logo can be considered.

Q: May I submit more than one option?

A: Yes! Feel free to submit multiple options as multiple vendors may be
considered.

This document was updated with questions received as of 2:30 pm on March
1, 2024. Additional updates may be made prior to the new extended
deadline of March 18, 2024.


